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Memo

To:
Philippe di Pizzo and Dionne Filiatrault

From:
Rita Becker

Date:
February 1, 2000

Re:
NWB2PHE00--, Phelps Dodge Corporation of Canada – Nowyak Lake-New Application

We  received an application for a new licence from Phelps Dodge Corporation of Canada Inc. on January 10, 2000 for exploratory drilling at Nowyak Lake in order to conduct an initial drill test for gold. Nowyak Lake is 350 kms. SW of Rankin Inlet and 250 kms NW of Arviat. The site is located approximately 12 kms SW of the  Navigator Exploration’s camp, which will be used by Phelps Dodge; no new camp will be constructed.  Navigator will remain responsible for the camp and camp facilities.  Phelps Dodge wants to begin hauling materials to the camp, where  all fuel will be stored, some time after February 15, 2000.  The drill crew of 6 will be supplied by Midwest Drilling.  Nine  holes will be drilled on land  The drilling is expected to start about March 15, 2000 and be completed by May 15, 2000.

This application was deemed complete on January 20, 2000 with the receipt of the application fee.  This application was in the process of being screened by NIRB for Phelp Dodge’s Land Use Application Permit from DIAND.  NIRB’s screening decision was received on January 28, 2000.  NIRB determined that the proposal could be processed without a review.

Notice of this application was posted in Kivalliq News around January 17, 2000 and was sent to local organizations in Arviat, Rankin Inlet, and Whale Cove and the distribution list on January 12, 2000.  The distribution list and the public had until February 1, 2000 to submit comments.  The following comments were received:


-January 17, 2000: Lyndon Kivi, DFO: - letter was also incorporated into NIRB’s screening decision.

This project is now ready for technical review and for the Board’s consideration at the next teleconference.
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